Richland Community Club

The Richland Community Club, which is loosely connected to St. John Lutheran Church, manages and maintains the 100+ year old Richland Hall at 18312 Cameron Road. The Club accepts members interested in supporting area youth and Richland Hall and meets once a month on the first Saturday of the month at 7 pm. Dues are \$5 for an individual; \$10 for a family. The President of the Club is Loyd Shrout; Vice President, Barbara Masi; Secretary, Nancy Weiss; and Treasurer, Merle Weiss. We welcome anyone to join us at our next meeting. Meetings usually begin with food and segues into the meeting.

Built by the Sons of Hermann in 1898, the Hall had as its first occupant the Germania Lodge. Ewald Weiss bought the Hall in the early 1900s and rented it to the public. In 1947 families in the area organized Richland Community Club and in 1951 Weiss sold the Hall to the Club with the understanding that the Sons of Hermann could continue to meet there free of charge.

For rental information, anyone may call 512-251-4575.